BRISTOL

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

MEMORANDUM
TO: 2024 Presidential Search Committee

FROM: Joan Medeiros
Chair, Board of Trustees and Presidential Search Committee

DATE: October 18, 2024

RE: NOTICE OF MEETING — Presidential Search Process
To be posted on or before Monday, October 21, 2024, at NOON

The Bristol Community College Presidential Search Committee will hold meetings/semi-finalist candidate
interviews as follows:

Wednesday, October 23, 2024, at 12:30 p.m. —6:00 p.m.
Thursday, October 24, 2024, at 12:30 p.m. —4:00 p.m.
Friday, October 25, 2024, at 1:30 p.m. —5:00 p.m.
Wednesday, October 30, 2024, at 12:30 p.m. —5:00 p.m.

In accordance with Chapter 2 of the Acts of 2023, notice is hereby given that these public meetings will be
held through remote participation via ZOOM.

All meetings will be conducted in open session and then, only at the Chair’s recommendation, the Search
Committee may enter into an Executive Session pursuant to Massachusetts General Law chapter 30A,
section 21(a)(3) for the following purpose: “To consider or interview applicants for employment or
appointment by a preliminary screening committee. It is my determination that deliberation over this matter
in an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on obtaining qualified candidates.”

Please contact Lucinda Poudrier-Aaronson for public access to these meeting or with any questions
@PresidentialSearch@BristolCC.edu.
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cc: Regulations Division of the Massachusetts Secretary of State’s Office
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